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Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: Marcello Anzalone [manzalone@touchtone.net]
Sent:  Tuesday, November 20, 2007 11:39 AM

To: UTC DL Records Center

Cc: Neil Deriggi

Subject: Emergency Contact Information

Compliance Filing WAC 480-120-414
Docket UT-072149

Touchtone Communications' emergency contact is:

Neil DeRiggi
Manager, Customer Service
Direct: 973-968-3920 -or- 800-266-4006

Fax: 888-266-0061
E-mail: nderiggi@touchtone.net
Blackberry address: bb.nderiggi@touchtone.net

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Any views or opinions
presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information may have been intercepted, corrupted, iost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, and may contain
viruses. This e-mail has been scanned for viruses, and the company accepts no liability for any damage that may be caused by any virus transmitted
by this e-mail once it leaves the company.

11/20/2007



